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Denise Tay (LKKAqto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Thursday, 19 March 2020 1 1 :28 AM
'Soon Kiat Soh'
RE: Vehicle E71

E71T EST|MATE.pdf; PRELI ADVISED E71r - Z.pdf

Dear Mr Soh,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle E 717

Please be inform after serveral negotition with the repairer on the labour chargers, they disagree on our surveyor,s adjusted labour
charges.

Kindy review and advise

Best Regards,

Denise Tay I Case Handler

l-KK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetav(alkkauto.com I fax:6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Parl! UbiAvenue 1, #02-25 I 5(408933)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 13 March 2O2O 8:32 AM
To: Soon Kiat Soh <soonkiat.soh @crawford.com.sg>
subject: RE: Vehicle E71

Dear Soh,

Still checking with repairer and our surveyor, will update you later.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay I Case Handler

tKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6255-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, UbiAvenue 1, #02-25 | S(40S933)

From: Soon Kiat Soh <soonkiat.soh@crawford.com.sA>
Sent: Thursday, 12 March 20207i38PM
To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetav@lkka uto.com>
Subject: Vehicle E71

Hi Denise



From:
Sent:
lo:
Subje€t:

Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Tuesday, 18 February 2020 2:21 PM

SUR

FW: Appointment of motor surveyor

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com I fa-r: 6256-43r5

Blk 5r, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(4o8933)

From: Soon Kiat Soh <soonkiat.soh@crawford.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 14 February 2020 10:27 AM
To: assignments <assignments@ lkkauto.com>
Subiect: Appointment of motor surveyor

Dear Sir

We confirm that we would like to on behalf of AXA lnsura nce appoint LLK Auto to carry out inspection and surye), to

a motor vehicle E71T strictly on a "without prejudice" basis.

We look forward to receipt of your report for the revlew of the matter.

Regards

Soh Soon Kiat. Manager, Loss Adjusting Services . Singapore

Crawford & Company lnternational fte ltd . 8 Shenton Wav, #03-01 AXA Tower, 068811, Singapore

Direct: +65 6532 8638 . Mobile: +65 9634 0429 . Office: +65 6632 8600 ' Fax: +65 6632 8040 ' Email:

soonkiat.soh(acrawford.com-se . Web Site: www.crawfordandcompanv.com

trmford"



Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Tuesday, 25 February 2020 1 1:54 AM
'Soon Kiat Soh'

SUR

RE: Quotation 2019688 for E71T

PRELI ADVISED OF E71Y.pdf; estimate for E 71T.pdf

Dear S irl1r4adam,

Enclosed preliminary revised ofvehicle E71T
Number of days (estimated) : 22 days

Pending repair cost from repairer.

Best ReBards,

Denise Tay I case Handler

IKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetav@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Parlt Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 I s(408933)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday,24 February 2020 3:08 PM

To: Soon Kiat Soh <soonkiat.soh (acrawford.com.sE>

Subject: RE: Quotation 2019688 for E71T

Dear Soon Kiat,

Will forward it to our surveyor and update you after he has review it.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte ttd

Phone:6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, UbiAvenue 1, #02-25 I 5(408933)

From: Soon Kiat Soh <soonkiat.soh@clawford.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 24 February 2020 3:01 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <deni5e!gy@.lLta-u!9.qo-!t>

Subiect: FW: quotation 2019688 for E71T

Hi Denise

Can forward this to your surveyor?

thanks



Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Hi Steve,

Address:

Tel:
Fax:

Website:
Facebook:

Lynn Leo < lynn leo@em.com.sg >

Monday,9 March 2020 8:48 AM
Steve Chen (LKK Auto)
Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

RE: E 71T / TP / DOA: 11/2/2020

As spoken yesterday, EM will be undertaking the repair for E71T.

Kindly assist to check if workshop is able to claim the full 68k repair.

Thanks a lot.

Best Regards,

lvxn Loo

%o
Alexa ndra Village lndustrial Estate
Block 1010, Bukit Merah Lane 3
#01-119, Singapore 159724
(6s) 6542 11s1
(6s) 6s43 1161
www.exo uisitema rq ues.com.sg
www-facebook.com/exq uisitema rq uessg

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkka uto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 11:33 AM
To: Paul Ong Qing Yong <pa ul.ong@wea rnes.com>
Cc: Lynn Leo <lyn n leo@em.com.sg>
subiect: E 7LI /TP / DoA: i,1,/2/2020

Dear Paul,

Enclosed estimate.

Please check if you are able to repair all in within 568,000/-

Best Regards,

Denise Tay I Case Handler

l-Kl( Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur(alkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Denise

Soon Kiat Soh <soonkiat.soh@crawford.com.sg >

Friday,20 March 2020 1:10 PM

Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

RE: Vehicle E71

Can assist to check the value ofthese vehicles?

1) Ferrari 360 - SFX4S

2) Ferrari430 Spider - SJB8928S

3) Porsche Panamera - SKC838D
4) Porsche 911 SC - SDY777M
5) Volkswagen GTi - SMS661M
6) Porsche 993 C45 - SCM6993R
7) Ferrari 430 Spid er - SJL222L)

8) Land Rover - E71T

Please do not hestiate to contact me should you have any queries.

Regards

Soh Soon Kiat. Manager, Loss Adjusting Services . Singapore
Crawford & Company lnternational Pte Ltd . 8 Shenton Wav. #03-01 AXA Tower, 068811, Singapore
Direct: +65 6632 8638 . Mobile:+65 9634 0429 . Office: +65 6632 8600 . Fax: +65 6632 8040 . Email:
soonkiat.soh@crawford.com.sg . Web Site: www.crawfordandcompanv.com

trr-qford
From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 19 March 2020 11:28 AM
To: Soon Kiat Soh <soonkiat.soh @crawford.com.sg>
subject: RE: Vehicle E71

CAUTION: Email originated outside the organization. Do not open attachments or click links unless you are certain
the sender and content are safe.

Dear Mr Soh,

Enclosed preliminary revised ofvehicle E 717

Please be inform after serueral negotition with the repairer on the labour chargers, they disagree on our surveyor's adjusted labour



From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Dear Denise

Soon Kiat Soh < soonkiat.soh @crawford.com.sg >

Monday, 9 March 2020 8:42 AM
Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

SUR

RE: Quotation 2019688 for E71T

The vehicle will be towed to lnsured's workshop for repair.

We have advised lnsured to provide your motor surveyor with a revised repair estimate for assessment.

Rega rd s

Soh Soon Kiat. Manager, Loss Ad.justing Services . Singapore
Crawford & Company lnternational Pte Ltd .8 Shenton Wav. #03-01 AXA Tower, 068811, Singapore
Direct: +65 6632 8638 . Mobile: +65 9634 0429 . Office: +65 6632 8600 . Fax: +65 6632 8040 . Emait:
soonkiat.soh(acrawford.com.sg . web Site: www.crawfordandcompanv.com

ord'

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@ lkka uto.com>
Sent: Monday,9 March 2020 8:36 AM
To: Soon Kiat Soh <soonkiat.soh @crawford.com.sg>
Cc: 5UR <sur@lkka uto.com>
Subject: RE: Quotation 2019688 for E71T

CAUTION: Email originated outside the organization. Do not open attachments or click links unless you are certain
the sender and content are safe,

Dear Soon Kiat,

Any update on this case?

Best Regards,

Denise Tay I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: surtalkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, UbiAvenue 1, SO2-25 | 5(408933)

GM
rawf
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5I UBIAYE T,$I.:5IAYA UBI INDUSTRTAL PARK,SINGAPORE {OE93.I

Your Ref: 1092344ISSK

Our Ref: cs/cwF2ooo276o/Etf3

TUL: (065) 62s63s61

Date:

FaX | (065) 6-2s64315

19/3/2020

The Motor Claims Department
CRAWFORD & COMPANY INTERNATIONAL PL

Dear Sirs,Mdm

Without Prejudice

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO. E 717

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection ofthe above mentioned vehicle
on 12/212020 at the premises of MA EXOUISITE MAROUES PTE LTD and
have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount
Revised Estimate Amount
"Check" Items Amount
Total
Market Value
LTA Reimbursement Value
Nett Value

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages
at the front portion, o/s and n/s parts.

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consistent.

Yours faithfully
Steve Chan
Automotive Assessor

s$ 83.s80.31
ss 51.604.s9
ss 2.120.00
s$ 53.724.59ss-
s$-
s$-
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5l ual AvD l'*ol-x PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, STNGAP0RE 40E933 TEL: (06s) 62563s6r FAx: (065) 62s643rs

Your Ref: 1092344/SSK

Our Ref: CS/CWF200027 60 lEtR

The Motor Claims Department
CRAWFORD & COMPANY INTERNATIONAL PL

Dear Madam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO. E 717

We thank vou for the instruction on 141212020

s$ 96.479.20
s$ 71.128.20
s$ 9.85210
s$ 80.980.50ss-
s$_
S$

Date:251212020

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle
on Exquisite Marques at the premises of m/s Weames and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount
Revised Estimate Amount
"Check" Items Amount
Total
Market Value
LTA Reimbursement Value
Nett Value

Description of Damage:

The vehicle sustained damages at the
Front portion and O/S, N/S body

Comments/ Present Status:

Damages Consistent

Yours Faithfully

Steve Chen
Auto Assessor

Cry,'QT',
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5l UBI AvE I' #0r'25 PAYA UBI II\DUS TRIAL PARK, sINGApoRE 409933 TEL : (06s) 6zs63s6r FAx : (06s) 62s64jls

Your Ref: 1092344/SSK

Our Ref: CSiCWF2000276OiEtfl

The Motor Claims Department
CRAWFORD & COMPANY INTERNATIONAL PL

Dear Madam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO. E 717

Date:25/2/2020

We thank you for the instruction on !!22@

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection ofthe abovementioned vehicle
on Exquisite Marques at the premises of m/s Wearnes and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount
Revised Estimate Amount
"Check" Items Amount
Total
Market Value
LTA Reimbursement Value
Nett Value

Description of Damage:

The vehicle sustained damages at the
Front, O/S, N/S portion.

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consistent

Yours Faithfully

Steve Chen

Auto Assessor

s$ 96.479.20
s$ 71.128.20
s$ 9.852.30
s$ 80.980.50
s$_
s$_
S$
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sl uIlI AvE l'$0l-2s PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, sINcApoRE 40E9r3 TBL: i06s) 62s6is6l F x : {065} 62s64ils

Your Ref: 1092344/SSK

Our Ref: CS/CWI'20002760/EtR

The Motor Claims Department
CRAWFORD & COMPANY INTERNATIONAL PL

Dear Madam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO. D 717

We thank you for the instruction on 14/212020

Date:25/2/2020

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection ofthe abovementioned vehicle
on Exquisite Marques at the premises of m-ls Weames and have the following to report:-

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
s$ 43.348.20 ,

s$ 9.852.00 fr 49e?.to
s$ 63.052.20
s$_
s$_ss_
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Vehicle to be Exported:

lntended Deregistration
Date:

Yes

29 Feb2A20
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Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Valr-re:

Original Registration
Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

2012

13010710082508PS

SALGA2EEXDA1O9974

375.0 kW (s02 bhp)

$L52.920.o0

25 Mar 2073

i

U, ,

1l': 
)

{<

.i

-,1)
t,

25 Mar 20t3

o

PARF tlieibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry
Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount: $127,795.AO

$r52,g2ooo -/

Yes

24Mar 2023

$99,398.00

24 Mar 2023

B - Car (1601cc & above)

10

$92,667.OO

$28,397.00
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Denise Tav (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Denise

Can forward this to your surveyor?

thanks

Soon Kiat Soh < soonkiat.soh@crawford.com.sg >

Monday, 24 February 2020 3:01 PM

Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

FW: Quotation 2019688 for E71T

Quote # QU2019688.pdf

Regards

Soh Soon Kiat . Manager, Loss Adjusting Services . Singapore

Crawford & Company lnternational Pte Ltd . 8 Shenton Wav, #03-01 AXA Tower,068811, Singapore

Direct: +65 e632 8638 . Mobile: +65 9634 0429 . office: +65 6632 8600 . Fax; +65 6632 8040 ' Email:

soonkiat.soh@crawford.com.sp . Web Site: www.crawfordandcompanv.com

trmftrrd'
From: Lynn Leo <lynnleo@em.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 24 February 2020 2:50 PM

To: Soon Kiat 5oh <soonkiat.soh@crawford.com.sg>
cc: Lily Tan <lily@autoinc.com.sg>

Subiect: Quotation 2019688 for E71T

CAUTION: Emait originated outside the organization. Do not open attachments or click links unless you are certain
the sender and content are safe,

Hi Soh,

As requested, please see attached for the quotation that is quoted to owner of Land Rover.

The parts that are also found in Wearnes quotation should only be the lower arms.

Best Regards,

lyml.eo


